
 
 
Desoto ISD 
200 East Beltline Road  
Desoto, Texas 75115 
 
January 8, 2024 
 
ADDENDUM NO. 1  
 
RFP- 24-007  
Name: Food Service Point of Sales & Management System  
 
Deadline/Due Date: January 17, 2024 @ 2:00 p.m.  
 
Please take note that the above referenced Request for Proposals is amended to respond to the 
Questions submitted during the Question-and-Answer period:   
 

1. Question: What is anticipated award date? 
Answer:  March 2024 
 

2. Question:  What is the anticipated go-live date? 
Answer:  August 2024 

 
3. Question: How many applications do you process annually? 

Answer:  No applications at this time. CEP district 
 

4. Question: What is the District’s current Student Information System? 
Answer:  TEAMS 
  

5. Question: What is the District’s current financial/accounting system? 
Answer:  Frontline (TEAMS) 

 
6. Question: What is the number of serving lines? 

Answer:  34 
 

7. Question: What are the specs for the POS hardware, you are currently using? (Terminals and 
peripherals)? 
Answer: Currently using desktops with 10 key pads for student identification entry 
 



8. Question: The RFP requirements only reference, front of house (POS) and free and 
reduced modules, however back of the modules are listed in the pricing form. Are FOH 
and BOH required for submission? 
Answer:  No 
 

  
There are no further changes/additions at this time.  If there are any questions concerning this 
request for bid, please contact the Purchasing Department at 972/223-6666 Ext 8702 
 
End of Addendum 


